514 Glover S
COBB COUNTY Mariett, GA 30060
SCHOOL DISTRICT Telephone: (770) 426-3300
www.cobbk12.org

One Team, One Goal: Student Success
“Revised Award”
January 29, 2021

Mr. Dario Bertocchi,

CDW Government LLC
230 N. Milwaukee Ave.
Vernon Hills, IL 60061

Dear Mr. Bertocchi:

This is to advise you that effective immediately, the award for RFQ Q20190009, Charging Carts for iPads
as shown on the attached page is being revised to add an item. The additional item is highlighted.

This revised award is in accordance with the terms and conditions of the Request for Quote and with
your pricing remaining firm through August 31, 2021 with an option to renew. This award letter is not
an official order.

If you have any questions about this revised award, please contact Daphne Farley at 770-429-5870 or
daphne.farley@cobbk12.org. The Technology Department contact is Michael Murray at 770-426-3378.
We appreciate your interest and participation in the CCSD solicitation process.

Sincerely,

David Odom, CPPO
Director of Procurement Services
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Attachment
cc: Accounts Payable
Michael Murray
Thomas Marshall
Debbie Stinchcomb
BOARD OF EDUCATION Randy Scamihorn, Chair ® David Banks, Vice Chair

Jaha Howard ¢ Leroy Tre’ Hutchins ¢ David Chastain ¢ Charisse Davis ¢ Brad Wheeler

SUPERINTENDENT Chris Ragsdale


mailto:daphne.farley@cobbk12.org

Revised Award Letter
RFQ Q20190009, Charging Carts for iPads
CDW Government LLC (Vendor-PO Mailing #100056)

Page Two
Item # Description Unit Price

1 AverCharge C20i Charging Cart $825.00
Holds up to 20 devices with screen size up to 16"
AverCharge X30i Charging Cart

2 g ging $900.00
Holds up to 30 devices with screen size up to 15"
AverCharge C36i+ Charging Cart

3 . . . " $1,075.00
Holds up to 36 devices with screen size up to 15

4 Anywhere Cart ACTPIus 36 Bay Cycle Charging Cart $900.00
Holds up to 36 devices

5 VisionTek Lightning Cable - Lightning/USB - 3.3 ft. (pack of 5 cables) $20.00

Additional Items

Percentage discount below MSRP for related items purchased during the Discounts vary

6 . L . from 5%-15% off
contract period not noted in this solicitation. MSRP




